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LAW OFFICE OF

HARRY KRESKY

250 WEST 57™ STREET, SUI'TE 2017, NEW YORK, NY 10167 )
TELEPHONE. 212-581-1516 FAX: 212-581-1352 E-MAIL: HARRYKRES@AOL COM

April 12, 2004

Mr. Jeff Jordan, Esq.

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Fulani & CUIP v. Dow Jones, et al., MUR #5395

Dear Mr. Jordan:

As youlknow, I represent complainants in the above MUR and write in furtherance of our
telephone conversation of April 2, 2004.

This is a presidential election year, and my clients believe it is imperative that the
Commission act aggressively and expeditiously to insure that its regulations governing debates
are not flaunted or subverted. The Commission’s failure to actively investigate and otherwise act
in a timely manner on the serious allegations made in the above MUR would only encourage
further non-compliance by debate sponsors to the detriment of the public interest in fair and non-
partisan presidential debates in which candidates are included on the basis of pre-existing
objective criteria. c

On my clients’ behalf I am advising that it is there intention to pursue the judicial
remedies available to them if they are not satisfied that their complaint is being treated in a
timely manner.

Sincerely yours,
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